Delta Kappa Gamma Lambda Chapter

September 14, 2019 Minutes

Members Present: Charlotte Betche, Joe Anna Hibler, Melissa Knabe, Marie Pool, Lynda Richert, Reonna Slagell Gossen, Marva Webb, Alexia White

Members Absent: Brenda Archer, Patsy Chasteen, Vicki Hatton, Phyllis Hobbs, Linda Jonson, Karon McCubbin, Charlinda Ogle, Vanessa Perez, Mary Lou Scales, Sharon Simmons, Emma Wilson

No guests present

First Vice President Marva Webb called the meeting to order in the absence of President McCubbin welcoming all members and reminding us of the theme "Changing The Tide"! First Vice President Webb vocalized a big "thank you" to all of the officers hard work this summer as they prepared for the next year and updated all of the members information on the website roster. The updated notebook pages were distributed to members in attendance. Second Vice President Lynda Richert led the invocation in relation to the start of a new school year reminding us of the importance of learning; we never stop learning and we continue to remember what we learned in past years closing with prayer. The meeting was held in the meeting room of Lucille's Roadhouse with a nice breakfast served to each member.

First Vice President Webb went through the requirements for a Gold Chapter. Discussing the requirements, our chapter should be able to attain that level as we have in the past. Some of the main points: reports in on time, direct members to website, participate in state project as well as our own project, attendance to the executive board meetings, necrology participation, chapter created vision statement and a strategic plan. She encouraged us to participate in as much as we can.

The minutes from the April, 2019 meeting were read and will be filed with no corrections. The minutes created discussion of contacting Custer County DHS to distribute our monies collected from the spring meeting as we did not have the proper contact from our summer meeting. Member Melissa Knabe shared her experience of the children in the DHS system through the Clinton Public School McKinney Vento Title 9 Homeland Services.

The treasurer report was reviewed and the discussion continued to put the collected money from last year to another place/project. Treasurer Marie Pool indicated that the \$100 for the essay winner had never been distributed and that she will deposit the brag money as one lump sum, international and state dues have been paid, the balance was \$743.01.

Recording Secretary Reonna Slagell Gossen led the members through the websites with the computer displayed on the wall screen for all members to view and ask questions; both websites and facebook accounts were explored. Essay Contest Chair Reonna Slagell Gossen distributed essay packets to be distributed to the local schools.

Committee members were selected and written in the updated book pages that were distributed. Recording Secretary Reonna Slagell Gossen will send the updated pages through the mail to the absent members.

Brags and updates were given by members with each contributing a \$1/brag. Brags given by Marie Pool, Marva Webb, Melissa Knabe, Alexia White, Lynda Richert, Charlotte Betche.

The October meeting will be held at the SWOSU student union with other chapters.

Meeting adjourned

Respectfully Submitted, Reonna Slagell Gossen